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May 4, 2009 
 
Thomas H. Warren, President/CEO 
Urban League of Nebraska, Inc. 
3040 Lake Street 
Omaha, Nebraska 68111 
 
Hello, Mr. Warren: 
 
Briefly, as a follow-up to our discussion today, the Urban League is not permitted to “sublet” the broadcast 
of “To Be Equal” to another individual or group.  The broadcast of “To Be Equal” is proprietary and 
exclusive to the named parties in the contract. 
 
Although the Urban League of Nebraska may have a relationship with the Empowerment Network, point 
of fact, CTI22 does not.  In this regard, on several occasions, CTI22 has offered the Empowerment 
Network an opportunity to broadcast on CTI22, but at their election, they have consistently refused to 
acknowledge or respond in any way to our inquiries.  It is not only unprofessional for the Empowerment 
Network not to respond to our inquires, but even more unprofessional (and arguably, deceitful and 
manipulative) for the Empowerment Network to piggyback “free” off of your broadcast to circumvent 
CTI22’s revenue streams. 
 
Your interest to provide the Empowerment Network with an opportunity to address allegations that you 
perceive as erroneous does not pertain to our contract. In this regard, the Empowerment Network has its 
own “in house” publication to address these concerns, Revive! Magazine. An effort, whether intentional or 
not, by the Empowerment Network to prostitute the greater value of CTI22’s broadcast signal will not be 
permitted.  CTI22 consistently and immediately reaches more people than the entire print-run of Revive! 
Magazine every day . . . all day . . . all year long! 
 
CTI22 will consider any subsequent efforts to specifically promote the efforts of the Empowerment 
Network or to exclusively broadcast programs that specifically recognize members of the Empowerment 
Network as a contract violation, which will immediately prompt a thirty-(30) day notice to terminate our 
agreement.  In hopes of continuing a positive relationship, we look forward to working with you 
cooperatively in this regard. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Have a great day! 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Trip Reynolds 
General Manager  
 
c:  Everett S. Reynolds, President/CEO, CTI22 
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